



EUNICE OGEGE

Location – Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Phone - +971 581761410

Official mail – eogege5@gmail.com

Visa Status – Spouse Visa

OBJECTIVE

As a seasoned AP/IGCSE English Language teacher and a certified IELTS teacher, I earnestly look forward to working with talented and creative people in a reputable school, where I hope to put to good use my diversified mastery of the English Language and Literature acquired through a 4-year rigorous training in the university and as a teacher of English/Literature for 7 years.

EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS

Master's in Educational Leadership and Management (In view)

September, 2021: (MOE, SPEA and KHDA Approved)

April, 2021 (120 Hours): Teaching English to Speakers of other Languages (IELTS INSTRUCTOR).

20010-2014: Bachelor of Arts in English/Literature. (attested)

2001-2007: National Examination Council Organization. (attested)

2003-2009: West African Examination Council Certificate.

1995-2001: First School Leaving Certificate.

IELTS INSTRUCTOR

EQUALIZATION FROM MOE

ONLINE TRAININGS -

A. Dominion leadership institute. 2014

B. Customer service Certificate . 2015

C.COVID-19 Ambassador Certification – The Mohammed Bin Rashid University.

PROFESSIONAL COURSES LEARNT.

- ❖ Teaching English to Speakers of other Languages (IELTS)
- ❖ Use of English, Creative Writing, Rhetoric and Composition.
- ❖ Syntax, Phonetics and Phonology.
- ❖ Discourse Analysis, Semantics, Pragmatics.
- ❖ African American Literature and Caribbean Literature.

EXPERIENCES

1. NAME OF SCHOOL

NEW ACADEMY SCHOOL BUR DUBAI (AMERICAN CURRICULUM)

Designation:English teacher – grades 7,8,9, 10, 11 and 12.

Leadership Position: Assisting head of Department for English.

Period: 2021 – till date

2. NAME OF SCHOOL

DEANS INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL AJMAN (AMERICAN CURRICULUM)

Designation:English teacher – grades 7,8,9, 10, 11 and 12.

Period: 2019 – 2021

3. NAME OF SCHOOL

ALYAMAMA ENGLISH SCHOOL SHARJAH (BRITISH CURRICULUM)

Designation: English teacher – Year 1-5

Designation: Moral Education teachers Year 7 and 8

Leadership Position: Head of English Department for Primary.

Period: 2018- 2019

4. NAME OF SCHOOL

TENDER YEARS SCHOOL, Nigeria. (British Curriculum)

Designation: English and Literature teacher – Year 5, 8,9 and 10.

Other Academic post: Head of Department for Secondary English.

Period: 2010-2018

DUTIES AS AN ENGLISH HOD

- Participate in any relevant meetings/professional development opportunities at the school, which relate to the learners, curriculum or organization of the school including pastoral arrangements and assemblies.
- · Work as a team member and identify opportunities for working with colleagues and sharing the development of effective practice with them.
- · Contribute to the selection and professional development of other teachers and support staff including the induction and assessment of new teachers, teachers serving induction periods and where appropriate threshold assessments.
- · Ensure that colleagues working with me are appropriately involved in supporting learning and understand the roles they are expected to fulfil.
- · Take part as required in the review, development and management of the activities relating to the curriculum, organization and pastoral functions of the school.
- · Cover for absent colleagues within the remit of the current teachers' manual.
- · Strong ability to teach students across different grades.
- Excellent IT and interpersonal communication skills to work closely with students and parents

RECOGNITIONS

2019- Teacher of the Month of March. Alyamama English School, Ajman, UAE.

2018 – **Best HOD** (Tender Years School)

2014 – **Platoon 4 Team Leader** (NYSC)

2012 – **Class Representative** (Department of English and Literary Studies, 2012 set)

PERSONAL SKILLS.

- Excellent English pronunciation, vocabulary and grammar skills.
- Confidence and skills to give motivating and interesting lessons to my students.
- Approachable, Respectful, Passionate, Dedicated, and Foresighted.
- Mastery of the English Language.

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Microsoft Teams, Padlet, Zoom App, M.S Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Edpuzzle.

LANGUAGE

English

REFEREES

1. **Mr.collins** – P E teacher (ALYAMAMA SCHOOL **SHARJAH**) . Phone number - +971 52 5289237
2. **Mr. Marvellous** – English teacher (**DEANS INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL**)
Phone number: +971 563268675

DECLARATIONS

I certify that the above pieces of information is true. If given a chance to serve in your reputable organization, I pledge to execute my duties jurisdictionally.

EUNICE OGEGE.

Applicant.